Anca Seaton

From: Keith Kondakor

Sent: 16 October 2023 19:06

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Sewer upgrades in Weddington
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Processed

please attached this as addition evidence for reg 19 consultation

From: Aaron McCusker |

Sent: 11 October 2023 17:01
To: Keith Kondakor

Ce: Jacqueline Padburv_

Subject: RE: Sewer upgrades in Weddington
ST Classification: UNMARKED
Good afternoon Keith,

Apologies for the delay | have been on and off with annual leave the last two weeks. Below is an update on the two
relating projects.

Weddington Growth Project which is to build a new upsized sewage pumping station at Weddington Road adjacent
to the existing site has been pushed back. This is due to upcoming Water Industry National Environment Programme
targets in the area aligning to the Weddington SPS and Sewer Network. Design activities for the project will begin
again next year. Our current outline design for the new pump station and new pressurised rising main will now need
to be revised to incorporate WINEP, likely the proposed site will need to be increased further in size. Construction of
the new site will not be until April 2025 onwards.

Weddington Flood Alleviation Project design activities have halted. This is due to a current lack of funding from WCC
which is required under a Partnership Scheme for works on non STW assets. There is an open Non STW watercourse
and culvert which requires over a £1.1m investment for reduce the surface water flood risk at Church Lane, upsizing
of the receiving STW surface water sewer can be upsized once rectifications are completed under a scheme,
however, we cannot justify the spend to construct the chosen solutions without sufficient WCCFRM funding for
improvements to their assets. We are continuing to liaise with WCC in the hopes of a Partnership Scheme to enable
us to deliver the chosen solution to reduce flood risk.

Kind regards,

Aaron McCusker

Project Manager

Capital and Commercial Services
Severn Trent Water
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From: Keith Kondakor [

Sent: 27 September 2023 11:07
To: Hollingworth, Helen

t Parkinson, Simon

. McCusker, Aaron_
Cc: Jacqueline Padbury

Subject: Sewer upgrades in Weddington

Caution: This is an external email originating outside Severn Trent. Think before you
click on links or open attachments.

Dear Helen, Simon and Aaron,

On the 22" November 2021 NBBC had a meeting with Severn Trent about plans for the new rising
sewer from the Weddington Pumping station and upgrades at Church Lane Weddington.

The projects should have been delivered this year and clearly that is not happening. Can myself as
Weddington Councillor and Jacqueline at planning policy have an update on both projects?

note Adam James is no longer at the borough council.

Cllr Keith Kondakor

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the recipient only. If you
have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from your system. Please do
not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose the content of the e-mail to any other person or store or
copy the information in any medium. Email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation. The views contained in this e-mail are those of the author and not necessarily those of
Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public
disclosure under the Data Protection Act 1998, General Data Protection Regulations 2018, Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited (registered number 2366686)
(together the "Companies") are both limited companies registered in England & Wales with their registered office at
Severn Trent Centre, 2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 2LZ This email (which includes any files attached to it) is not
contractually binding on its own, is intended solely for the named recipient and may contain CONFIDENTIAL, legally
privileged or trade secret information protected by law. If you have received this message in error please delete it
and notify us immediately by telephoning +44 2477715000. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, distribute, reproduce, retransmit, retain or rely on any information contained in this email. Please note the
Companies reserve the right to monitor email communicationsin accordance with applicable law and regulations. To
the extent permitted by law, neither the Companies or any of their subsidiaries, nor any employee, director or
officer thereof, accepts any liability whatsoever in relation to this email including liability arising from any external
breach of security or confidentiality or for virus infection or for statements made by the sender as these are not
necessarily made on behalf of the Companies. Reduce waste! Please consider the environment before printing this
email
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not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose the content of the e-mail to any other person or store or
copy the information in any medium. Email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation. The views contained in this e-mail are those of the author and not necessarily those of
Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public
disclosure under the Data Protection Act 1998, General Data Protection Regulations 2018, Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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